

1 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA + 3RD FLOOR · 3RD FLOOR · OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA 94612

Office of the Mayor Jerry Brown Mayor

(510) 238-3141 FAX: (510) 238-4731 TDD: (510) 839-6451

Letter of Nomination

February 3, 2004

The Honorable City Council One City Hall Plaza, Second Floor Oakland, CA 94612

Dear Councilmembers:

Upon nomination of the Mayor, the following person is hereby reappointed as a member of the following Board or Commission:

Citizen's Police Review Board

Roland Walker, Mayoral appointment to serve the term beginning February 15, 2003 and ending February 15, 2005, filling the position formerly held by himself.

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Maybr

10.7CC ORA/COUNCIL FEB 3 2004

OAKLAND CITY COUNCIL

RESOLUTION No	C.M.S.
---------------	--------

DRAFT

RESOLUTION REAPPOINTING ROLAND WALKER AS A MEMBER OF THE CITIZEN'S POLICE REVIEW BOARD

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 11905 C.M.S. creates the Citizen's Police Review Board, whose members are nominated by the Mayor and approved by the City Council; and

WHEREAS, Ordinance No. 11905 C.M.S. specifies that members of the Citizen's Police Review Board are to serve two year terms, which are to be staggered so that some appointments will expire every year, and appointments to fill a term of office are only to be for the remainder of that term; now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, that by the nomination of the Mayor, the following individual is hereby re-appointed to the term set forth below:

Roland Walker, to complete the term beginning February 15, 2003 and ending February 15, 2005, filling the position formerly held by himself.

IN COUNC	CIL, OAKLAND, CALIFORNIA,
PASSED B	BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE:
AYES-	BRUNNER, WAN, NADEL, QUAN, BROOKS, REID, CHANG, AND
	PRESIDENT DE LA FUENTE
NOES-	
ABSENT-	
ABSTENT	ION-
	ATTEST:
	CEDA FLOYD

CEDA FLOYD
City Clerk and Clerk of the Council
of the City of Oakland, California

ROLAND E. WALKER JR., A.B., J. 62 FEB 27 PH 5: 01

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

1982 - Present

WALKER PRO MANAGEMENT

Oakland: California

Founder, President and General Counsel

Functions as General Counsel to professional athletes and athletic organizations. Directs delivery of ancillary professional services to clients. Performs informational clearinghouse function for clients. Engages in complex contractual negotiations involving U. S. law alone or both U. S. and International law. Handles associated business matters involving labor and personnel law, real estate and criminal law.

1980 - Present

WALKER PROPERTIES AND ULTRALOGIC CORPORATION

Berkeley, California; Oakland, California Founder, President and General Counsel

Acquires, constructs, rehabilitates, develops, manages, maintains and markets substantial real estate in California, Nevada, Hawaii and Massachusetts. Conducts extensive negotiations and document drafting involving real property law, with particular emphasis upon real estate transactions, especially closings, financing, construction and landlord-tenant law.

1977 - 1997

OFFICE OF THE PUBLIC DEFENDER Alameda County, Oakland, California

Assistant and Associate Public Defender

Engaged in all facets of criminal law practice (including NGI, juvenile and civil dependency proceedings). Conducted numerous felony and misdemeanor jury and court trials (including acting as sole trial counsel in several murder trials), many resulting in acquittal. Conducted hundreds of felony preliminary hearings (many with life sentence maximums under "three strikes law" or "one strike law"), many resulting in discharge. Conducted tens of thousands of motions of every sort, many granted. Negotiated cases on daily basis with prosecutors and judges. Engaged daily with clients, complainants, assorted relatives and the complete spectrum of courtroom and administrative personnel.

Organized and supervised branch office, including making case assignments and policy determinations regarding litigative strategies and personnel allocation. Formally mentored, trained and evaluated fellow attorneys.

1976 - 1977

SMITH AND BURSTEIN

Vallejo, California; Piedmont, California

Legal Consultant

General civil trial and appellate practice. Conducted jury trials and motions. Researched and wrote appellate briefs, trial briefs, and motions.

1974

OVERTON, LYMAN AND PRINCE

Los Angeles, California Summer Law Clerk Page 2 (Continued) Roland E. Walker Jr.

General civil trial and appellate practice. Prepared legal research memoranda in aviation law, corporations, insurance defense and products liability.

1973 ELY, BARTLETT, BROWN AND PROCTOR

Boston, Massachusetts Summer Law Clerk

THE CAMBRIDGE CORPORATION
Cambridge, Massachusetts
Housing Program Administrator

CORNU CORPORATION Boston, Massachusotts Housing Analyst

Prepared legal research memoranda in real property and housing law, including Federal and State subsidy programs for low-income and moderate-income housing and in urban environmental affairs, including Environmental Impact Report (EIR) preparation.

1971-1972 DEPARTMENT OF SOCIOLOGY, DARTMOUTH COLLEGE

Hauover, New Hampshire Instructor in Sociology

Survey research and computer program education and consultation with emphasis on construction of computer-assisted multi-variable models and subsequent data analysis.

1971 NORTHERN SUFFOLK LEGAL ASSISTANCE ASSOCIATION

Revere, Massachusetts

Legal Intern

Preparation of class action environmental pollution lawsuit

EDUCATION AND PUBLICATIONS

J.D. 1975 - University of California at Berkeley School of Law (Boalt Hall)

- Author, One Man-One Vote: In Pursuit of an Elusive Ideal, 3 Hastings Constitutional Law Quarterly 453 (1976)
- Author, Legal Memorandum chosen for use by Justice Stanley Mosk, California Supreme Court, in Mexican-American Political Association, et al.v. Brown, 8 Cal. 3d 733, 505 P.2d 204, 106 Cal. Rptr. 12 (1973) (unconstitutionality of California statute requiring the listing of each incumbent first in order for each election ballot contest)
- Awarded Citation in Constitutional Law
- Awarded Scholarship for Academic Excellence
- Member, University of California Student Judicial Board
- Mainstay, Intracollegiate Athletics, including football and softball championships
- Founder: (1) Olympus Athletic Club (2) East Bay Scammers, Continued Softball Club
 (3) Boalt Hall White Water Club

A. B. 1972 - Dartmonth College: (1) Sociology (2) Urban Studies

- Summa Cum Laude
- Phi Beta Kappa
- Rufus Choate Scholar

Page 3 (Continued) Roland E. Walker Jr.

- Graduated with Distinction in Sociology
- Awarded Mecklin Sociology Prize (The top sociology student, 1972)
- Awarded Instructorship in Sociology
- Awarded Research Assistantship in Sociology
- Awarded Citation in Geography
- Awarded 4-year Army ROTC Scholarship
- Awarded AFL-CIO Scholarship
- Intracollegiate Athletics, including College Football Championship
- Dartmouth College Band
- Dartinouth Outing Club
- Dartmouth Christian Union
- Tutor of Rural Grade School Children
- Beta Theta Pi Fraternity
- Army ROTC Drill Team
- Semester Exchange Student in "12 College Exchange Program"-Wellesley College
- Legal Assistant, Northern Suffolk Legal Assistance Association
- Other extracurricular activities

AFFILIATIONS

- California State Bar
- California State Bar Certified Specialist in Criminal Law (past)
- Fodoral Bar of Northern District of California
- Alameda County Bar Association (ACBA) (several committees)
- Licensed and Registered Sports Lawyer, National Football League Players Association (NFLPA)
- Oakland Police Department Citizen Police Academy Graduate
- Mensa
- Phi Beta Kappa
- Rental Housing Association of Northern Alameda County
- Sierra Club
- National Geographic Society
- Engle Scout, B.S.A.
- Dartmouth College Interviewing and Recruiting Committee
- Northern California Dartmouth Alumni Association
- Dartmouth Club of San Francisco
- Judge, Moot Court Competition U. C. Berkeley School of Law (Boalt Hall)
- Oakland Together
- California Public Defenders Association (CPDA)
- Treasurer and Member, Alameda County Public Defenders Association Executive Committee (past)
- Legal Advisor and Member, Board of Directors, North Coast Express Academy of Basketball (umbrella organization sponsoring several AAU girls basketball teams)
- International Who's Who of Professionals
- Who's Who in California

INTERESTS.

- Law
- Sociology

Page 4 (Continued) Roland E. Walker Jr.

- Sports Team and Individual (including, e.g., International and National Championship 50 mile and 50 kilometer Wilderness Mountain Trail Ultra Marathon Running Races)
- Urban Studies
- Psychology
- Education
- Travel Asia, Europe, Central America, Caribbean and United States
- Photography
- Reading

SKILLS

- French
- Basic (Computer Language)
- Survey Research
- Transcendental Meditation
- · Tai Chi Qi Gong
- Trumper/Corner/Bugle

REFERENCES

Available Upon Request

10.7CC
ORA/COUNCIL
FEB 3 2004